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r Survey Area

* MX-08, last estimatein 2006 was 1,100 A
muskoxen, with 158 adults ontransect. y __>"'

Concerns, muskox-caribou interaction.

Muskox distribution and abundance
Muskox Management Unit, MX08,
Boothia Peninsula

Taloyoak HTO

Lisa-Marie Leclerc
‘Government of Nunavut
Department of Environment

June, 2019

Monitoring MXO08- population estimate

Survey completed inAugust 05 to August 13,
2017
702 adultscounted ontransect.

There is an increase
in muskox number with an estimate of
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Predators Managements- Discussion

What is the HTO’s management objective?
Are all tags being filled?

What is the community need?
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Smith, Caryn

From: Jimmy Oleekatalik <taloyoak@krwb.ca>
Sent: April 29, 2019 6:50 PM

To: Leclere, Lisa-Marie

Cc: England, Kate; Methuen, Kevin; Smith, Caryn
Subject: RE: MX08 consultation- accomodation

Hi Lisa,

The Board is in agreement with the 275 for musk-ox tags. If you need more information please let me know.

Best regards,
Jimmy Oleekatalik,
Manager, SBHTA

From: Leclerc, Lisa-Marie <LLeclerc@GOV.NU.CA>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 1:59 PM

To: Jimmy Oleekatalik <taloyoak@krwb.ca>

Cc: England, Kate <KEngland@GOV.NU.CA>; Methuen, Kevin <kmethuen@GOV.NU.CA>; Smith, Caryn
<CSmith@GOV.NU.CA>

Subject: MX08 consultation- accomodation

Hi Jimmy,

The Government of Nunavut, Department of Environment, discussed on the possibility to accommodate the
recommendation of the HTO in having an increase of the harvesting rate of the muskox population MX08 of more than
6%.

With the comments of the HTO and the community members, we can support an additional increase with a
recommendation of 7.5% / 275 animals as this seems reasonable by way of being: aligned with the HTO proposition,
community comments, population increase, meeting increased demand for tags, while also reducing risk of meat
wastage/wounding animals which is a current problem with the caribou.

Please let me know if the board support this recommendation.

All the best,

Lisa



